



MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 14, 2004
FROM: Don Freel, Director WPCP
TO: A. J. Johnson, City Administrator
SUBJECT: Mad Creek Lift Station

On May 26, 2004 Council approved an agreement with Stanley Consultants, Inc. to evaluate the performance of the Mad Creek Lift Station, which is affected by the replacement of the force main to Papoose Creek Lift Station. We are aware that the Mad Creek Lift Station will need improvements to provide appropriate service under all conditions. The Stanley review was to look at the present and future needs of the entire service area and to make recommendations for necessary upgrades to the Mad Creek Lift Station. It is very important to keep in mind that there are six lift stations discharging to a common force main to the Water Pollution Control Plant. Changes in any of the stations or in the force main will affect the other stations. This report is intended to provide the basis to proceed with the design and implementation of any required upgrades to assure the continued appropriate level of service to the citizens.

I have included a copy of the draft report for your review.

slg